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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, July 12, 20102:03 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 701934) 

Attachments: 05690-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply emait 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

7/1212010 
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j Matilda Sande,. 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Wednesday, June 16,201011:29 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order I NoticG Submitted 

Date and Time: 6/161201011:26:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100277-TC 
Filename I Path: 1:\2010\100277\100277 PAT-Multiple 1st Time RAFs Idh.doc 
Order Type: Imposes Fine 

(Multiple Dockets) 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND 

COLLECTION COSTS. AND REQUIRING PAXMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY 

ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELLING PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE <;f;RIIFICATES 


FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday. June 17, 2010 1:18 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =793881) 

Attachments: 05052.10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening thIs attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413·6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


6/17/2010 




--------

- -

,.-.. ,..-.. 


~~e Assignment and Schedl,t~Re~ord Page 1 of 1 

Docket No. ;l00_287-TC Date Docketed: illlli2010 Title: Compliance investigation of PATS Certificate No. 8460, issued 
to 1-800-RECONEX, Inc. d/b/a USTEl, for apparent first-time 
violation of Rule 2S-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment 

Company: 1-800-RECONEX. Inc. d/b/a USTEl Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 
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Section 1 -Office of Commission Cler 

Docket No.100287-TC Date Docketed: 05/13/2010 

Company: 1-800-RECONEX, Inc. d/b/a USTEl 

Title: Compliance investigation of PATS Certificate No. 8460, issued 
to 1-800-RECONEX, Inc. d/b/a USTEl, for apparent first-time 
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment 
Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("on indicates OPR) x X I X 
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Docket No. 100287-TC Date Docketed: 05/13/2010 

Company: 1-800-RECONEX, Inc. d/b/a USTEl 
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